
Mitigating Harmonics

EMC/EMI Filters 

Are you experiencing devices tripping for 
no apparent reason?

Overheating cables, switchboard and 
motors?

Motor bearings & insulation failure?


Inquire Today 
Passive and/or 

Active Harmonic Filters 
primarycontrols.ca/harm-filt.pdf

Reduce effects of high frequency electrical 
noise.

Having issues with electromagnetic 
interference?

Need to meet electromagnetic compatibility?

Want to ensure performance of your electronic 
equipment?


primarycontrols.ca/emi-filt.pdf 

Other Solutions 

Electrical Isolation

Reduce Harmonics

Prevent Ground 
Loops

Reduce RFI


Isolation Transformers Control Transformers 

Custom and Off the Shelf Units available. 
Call today for pricing and support!

A wide range of 
ultra reliable 
industrial control 
transformers 
starting as low as 
$29.99


https://primarycontrols.ca/harm-filt.pdf
https://primarycontrols.ca/emi-filt.pdf

